
Philander Chase Knox Lease RFP – Questions and Answers 11/14/2013 
 

Is the $3,500 fee for every event indoor/outdoor?  My example would be if there is a Thursday event—
they would usually pay less because it is not a prime day.  Also, how about non-profit or schools, could 
they get a reduced rate? 
 
NPS has revised its price structure for indoor/outdoor events as follows –  
 
Weekend Indoor/Outdoor Events (Friday, Saturday, Sunday) - $3,500.00 
Weekday Indoor/Outdoor Events (Monday-Thursday) - $1,850.00 
 
No discounts or reduced rates can be offered.  

 

What happens in case of another government shutdown with regards to booked events? 

During a government shutdown, access to leased facilities is permitted.  However, no recreational uses outside 
of the inholding/leased facility on park lands are permitted. 

 

 Is the footprint of tent set in stone, ie can the tent be moved somewhere else on the site? 

NPS is willing to consider an alternate location for the tent so long as it is within the lease premises.  Please 
include any proposed alternate location in your proposal.   

 

Are there music or noise regulations?   

As stated in the Operating Plan to the draft Lease, “all sound generated by any event must be minimally heard 
by the visiting public at Valley Creek or on the Mount Misery Trail and must not be audible from any privately 
owned residences.”   

 

What is the term of the lease? 

The term of the lease is five years. 

  

After this 1st 5 year lease, is the assumption that another RFP will be sent out or will the present lease 
holder just be reassigned another term? 

There will be another Request for Proposal process towards the end of the term of the five-year lease. 

 
Can the grass areas in between the slate on the patio be covered? This would allow more space and 
eliminate a tripping hazard.   
 
NPS is willing to consider covering the grass area in between the slate.  Please include details on how you 
would do this in your proposal. 
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We covered this but I would want to do event until the end of December to take advantage of holiday 
parties. Can the end date for tented events be extended from October 31 to January 1 of each lease 
year? 
 
No, NPS is currently limited to the indoor/outdoor season as stated in its Environmental Assessment.  
 

Please clarify the maximum number of attendees at indoor‐only and indoor/outdoor events 
respectively. 

As stated in the Operating Plan to the draft Lease, “thirty (30) people is the maximum attendance for 
indoor‐only events, and two hundred (200) people is the maximum attendance for indoor/outdoor 
events held April through October.”   
 

What are the hours of use? 

NPS has revised the “Period of Availability” stated in the Operating Plan to the draft Lease to: “Events 
may begin as early as 10 am.  All events will end no later than 11:00 pm, with all Lessee staff and 
contractors leaving the site by 1:00 am on event nights.   Lessee staff and contractors will leave the site 
by 12:00 midnight on all other nights during the lease term. 
 
 
Please reconsider the 11 pm end time for events with staff off the premises by 12 midnight.  Would 
work better if events could go until 12 midnight with staff off the premises by 2 am.   
 
See answer above. 

 

What time does the music have to stop? 

Music must stop by 10:30 pm. 

 

Can alcoholic beverages be served? 

As stated in the Operating Plan to the draft Lease, “Alcohol is permitted.  Lessee and any contractor 
hired by the Lessee must comply with all applicable laws and maintain any required licenses, permits 
and/or certificates.” 
 

Does lease include the library and 2nd and 3rd floor? 

The Lease Premises do not include the library and only includes the rooms on the 2nd floor as identified 
in the RFP. 
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Is there air conditioning? 

As stated in the Operating Plan, “the PCK house has no air conditioning.  Temporary air conditioning 
systems may be used, but must be approved in advance and in writing by the Lessor.” 

 

What are the current utility costs? 

NPS is covering the cost of fuel oil, electricity, water and wastewater for the PCK house during the Lease 
Term; however, NPS may bill Lessee for electricity if usage spikes above historical usage.  See Section 9 
Utilities of the draft Lease for more information. 

 

What is the condition of the HVAC? 

As stated in the Operating Plan to the draft Lease, “the heating system in the PCK house is currently 
operational, but due for replacement.  Lessee is advised that the heating system could fail during the 
Lease Term.  In the event of a heating system failure, the NPS may install a new heating system during 
the Lease Term.  Any work on the heating system would be scheduled in consultation with Lessee to 
minimize disruption to Lessee operations inasmuch as possible.  If, for whatever reason, the NPS is 
unable to replace the heating system, the lease may be terminated for convenience in accordance with 
Lease Section 15.1.   

 

Will the building interior / exterior by painted by NPS prior to the beginning of the lease? 

No. 

 

Is the leaseholder responsible (legally liable) for (injuries suffered by) park visitors  (at PCK, on 
accessible walkway, on platform/tent when leaseholder staff is not on site)? 

Section 11.5 Indemnity of the draft Lease states: 

The Lessee shall indemnify, defend, save and hold the United States of America, its employees, 
successors, agents and assigns, harmless from and against, and reimburse the United States of America 
for any and all claims, demands, damages, injuries, losses, penalties, fines, costs, liabilities, causes of 
action, judgments, and expenses, including without limitation expenses incurred in connection with or 
arising in any way out of this Lease, the use, occupancy or manner of use or occupancy of the Premises 
by the Lessee or any other person or entity, the design, construction, maintenance, or condition of any 
improvements on the Premises, the condition of the Premises, and/or any accident or occurrence on the 
Premises from any cause whatsoever; provided, however, that the Lessee shall not be liable to the 
extent that the damages, expenses, claims or suits result from the willful misconduct or negligence of 
the United States of America, or its employees, contractors, or agents; provided, further, that the United 
States of America shall be liable only to the extent such claims are covered by the Federal Tort Claims 
Act (28 USC 2671 et seq.).  The provisions of this section shall survive the Expiration Date or Termination 
Date of this Lease. 
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What is the water feature in back yard?  Does the NPS plan to restore it? 

The water feature in the backyard is the remains of a spring‐fed fountain and pond.  NPS hopes to 
restore with lease proceeds, but makes no guarantee that this will happen during the term of the Lease. 

 

What is the electrical capacity within PCK?   For example, could a bridal party be running two hair 
dryers and running a ductless AC unit without blowing a circuit? 

The electrical service to PCK includes two (2) 225 amp panels which should adequately handle the load 
described above. 

 

Can the fireplaces be used? 

No. 

 

Are candles / other open flames allowed in the house?  On the terrace?  In the tent? 

Candles and other open flames are –  

‐ not permitted in the house 
‐ permitted on the terrace 
‐ permitted in the tent so long as tent itself and all linens are fire retardant and Lessee has  fire 

extinguisher(s) on site and its staff/contractors are trained to use a fire extinguisher 

 

Are the furnishings (including furniture, paintings, and appliances in kitchenette to be remodeled into 
an accessible restroom) included in the lease?  If not, will they be removed by NPS prior to the 
beginning of the lease? 

The furnishings currently in the PCK house can be used by the Lessee.  Any furnishings that the Lessee 
will not use will be removed by the NPS prior to the beginning of the Lease. 

 

Do people having weddings at PCK need a permit to have photos taken off the Lease Premises but 
within the park? 

Yes.  NPS recommends that Lessee and park staff handle coordination on behalf of bridal party. 

 

Will the NPS repair the unstable floor by the heating system floor grate in the dining room? 

Yes. 
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What measures will be taken to protect against falls off of the terrace walls? 

NPS has evaluated the terrace for the installation of a railing; however, no historically acceptable way to 
do so has been found.  To ensure adequate fall protection, NPS will require Lessee to place heavy 
container s with plants on the terrace wall to prevent guests from sitting on and potentially falling off of 
a terrace wall.   

 

How much property insurance is required? 

Property insurance for PCK house should be in the amount of $1,057,000. 

 

Can prospective Lessees or their contractors get access to PCK house before the 12/6/2013 Proposal 
Submittal Deadline. 

Yes.  Please contact Pat Madden at pat_madden@nps.gov to make arrangements. 

 

 

 


